Freedom of information request NCC-032914-18

Thank you for your recent freedom of information request for ease we have provided our responses
alongside each point raised as follows:

1) How many employees are working in the council?
As at 31 July 2018 Nottinghamshire County Council's headcount was 7522 (5490.52 FTE). This figure
excludes schools and relief, supply and casual workers.

2) What is your annual IT budget?
£14.6m

3) What is your annual Intranet budget?

The question is ambiguous - it is not clear if this is about just the ICT elements (inclusive of
infrastructure hardware and software), just software, ICT staff costs, and/or Business supports staff
costs, etc.

4) What is your current Intranet solution and how long has it been in use?
The CMS we use for the intranet is Umbraco. We have been using Umbraco since 2015.

5) Do you use Open Source applications, such as Drupal or Wordpress?
Umbraco is Open Source. We don't use other open source applications for web authoring.

6) Who is responsible for managing your Intranet?
Content is managed by the Digital Communications group, as part of the Chief Executive's
department. ICT is responsible for the infrastructure of this system.

7) Who is responsible for the procurement of your Intranet?
The Procurement Team, part of the Chief Executive's Department.

8) Who is responsible for managing your IT Team?
Nigel Stevenson, Service Director for Finance, Infrastructure and Improvement, Chief Executive's
Department.

9) Do you use any other SaaS (Software as a service) applications?
Yes

10) Who are your main software vendors?
SAP, Oracle, ArcGIS, Bentley MX Systems, Civica, Microsoft.

11) Do you use Azure / Amazon Web Services or Office365?
Yes

12) Do you have a digital workplace strategy?
Yes

| trust this information is of assistance to you.
If you are unhappy with the way your request was dealt with and wish to make a complaint, please

write to the Team Manager, Complaints and Information, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham
NG2 7QP or email foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the reference above.

With kind regards

Lorraine Hayes

Complaints Information & Mediation Officer
Complaints & Information Team

Chief Executives Department
Nottinghamshire County Council

West Bridgford

Nottingham

NG2 7QP

0115 97 72788
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